Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022 4:03 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

Cc: Liu's Bro - Jasmine

Subject: Accident on 22/04/2022 Along Jurong West Avenue 2 Involving YQ4277G &
SMF685M

Attachments: YQ4277G - PS - 22042022 jpg

We refer to the above accident .

Our client's GBL had just received the letter of mutual settlement for the above accident from their authorised driver
counter signed by both parties driver

Please ignore and close the case under "Mutual Settlement"

Sorry for the inconvenience caused.
Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Jacqueline Han Kwee Ling <jacquelinehankl@gbl.com.sg>

To: 'Susan Low' <liusbro@ymail.com>; Jasmine Low <liusbrojasmine @ yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 May 2022, 03:05:17 pm SGT

Subject: RE: FCI - YQ4277G (RR85 EXPRESS) DOA : 22/04/2022 - TP REPAIRS

Dear Susan,

Please refer attached PS from our hirer.

Thank you.

GOLD BELL Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd
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PLEASE BE REMINDED:

Using GOODS VEHICLE as a PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE
and COLLECTING FARE without an official licence
is NOT allowed by LTA. Thank you!

WE'RE MORE THAN JUST INDUSTRIAL VEHICLES.
WE'RE AN ECOSYSTEM THAT CONNECTS EVERYONE.

GOLDBELL

Lol



